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Paula Isler

From: David Hartig [Dhartig@GPhone.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 3:03 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: GlobalPhone Corp. - TJ933

Okay, the check will go out next week for the balance for 2008.

Sincerely,

David Hautig
Caontroller

GlobalPhone Corporation
Ph 703 237 6542

Fax 703 531 6002

From; Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:47 PM

To: David Hartig

Subject: RE: GlobalPhone Corp. - T1933

Will do. | won't be able to go forward with the voluntary cancellation though until the balance is paid. But
once it is received, | will handle the cancellation. Thanks for responding.

Paula

From: David Hartig [mailto:Dhartig@GPhone.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:49 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: GiobalPhone Corp. - T1933

Paula,

Yes please make the effective date 12/31/08 and open a docket to cancel the certificate.

Sincerely,

David Hartig
Controiler

GlobalPhone Corporation
Ph 703 237 6542

Fax 703 531 6002

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:10 PM

To: David Hartig

Subject: RE: GlobaiPhone Corp. - T3933

2/18/2009
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Dear Mr, Hartig:

| interpreted your letter to mean that the company wished to cancel its certificate. If that is what you want,
} can open a docket to cancel your certificate using your January 28th letter. | can make the effective
date of the cancellation December 31, 2008, since the letter was postmarked by January 30, 2009, the
due date of the 2008 Reguiatory Assessment Fee {RAF). If, however, you want the certificate cancelied
with a 2009 effective date, then the company would owe not only the 2008 RAF balance {the $699.21) but
also the 2009 RAF ($700) for 2 total of $1,399.21,

Please let me know as soon as possible how you wish to proceed. Thanks.
Paula

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 323990850
{850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Pistertpse.state.flus

From: David Hartig [mailto:Dhartig@GPhone.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: GlobalPhone Corp. - TJ933

Ms. Isler,

Okay, we will process payment for the balance of $699.21 on March 15, Can you please give me an
idea of how we would go about decertifying.

Sincerely,

Dawvid Howtig
Controller

GlobalPhone Corporation
Ph 703 237 6542

Fax 703 531 6002

From: Paula Isler [mailto:Pisler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2005 5:10 PM

To: David Hartig

Subject: GlobalPhone Corp. - T1933

Dear Mr. Hartig:

The Commission has received your letter dated January 28, 2009, along with the company's 2008
Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return form for its IXC registration and Check No. 3695 for 79
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cents, leaving a balance of $699.21. The letter advised the company ceased service in Florida in
June 2008 and asked if we could revise the amount owed for the RAF. Unfortunately, no, we
cannot. The minimum annual RAF is $700, whether or not a company ever started operations.

I wish T had better news for you, but before a voluntary cancellation can be granted, the full
amount due must be paid. Please review this information and let me know the company's intentions.
Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

2/18/2009
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Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

STA

Florida Public Service Comrmission
{See Filing Instructlons on Back of Ferm}

Actual Return

Estimated Retumn
Amended Retum

PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008

TJ933-08-0-R

GlobalPhone Corp.

137 North Washington Street, Suite 200
Falls Church, VA 22046 4576
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Postmark Date 2 @ ?
Initials of Preparer

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) {Zip)
— - —
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Long Distance Services $ 385G Y E $ R AR A
2. Access Services
3. Privaie Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services s 3955 v/ s J9S5 « P
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies' { ) ( )
g TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 3 S g &
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line § by 0.0020)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
11 Interest for Late Payment {see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
12, Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back}
3. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (S700.00 MINIMUM) (/2 o\ < on @/\M&%ﬂw} $ 27 @

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable {see “2. Fees™ on back).
{2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a2 minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed as provided in

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
(.)/CMNT COMPANY STATUS
{ Y Reseller { ) Call Aggregator

— ——

( ) Facilities-Based Carrier

{ ) Altemate-Operator Service ( ) Rebilier ( ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
G
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: $ for 20 Amount: $ Expires:
L?WP‘ANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES { NO

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:
AR —— ——— —

i, the undersxgx\cd er/oﬁ' icer of the above-named company, have read the foregmng and declare that to the b&sl of my knowledge and behef the abov:

information is a e ag
2 [ /20 /o5

the intent to miglegd p

/

pany Off cial) (Title) (Date)
/’/’f?’ 2T 6 Telephone Number ? *7 )2 72 Fax Number ( )
prarer of Form - Please Print Name) ) .
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CORPORATION

Wednesday, January 28, 2009

Florida Public Service Commissiop
2540 Shumard Oak Bludi:isds

't

David Hartig

Controller

GlobalPhone Corporation
Ph 703 237 6542

Email dhartig@gphone.com

137 North Washington Street, Suite 200 * Falls Church, Virginia 22046 U.S.A.
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